
 
 
 
 
 
Date:  Feb. 14, 2014 
 
TUV SUD BABT TCB 
Octagon House, 
Segensworth Road,  
Fareham, 
Hampshire, 
PO15 5RL 
 
REF: Short-term confidentiality request for FCC ID: RI7T56KL1 
 
FCC ID:   Title/model: 
RI7T56KL1  KL1 
 
 
To whom it may concern: 
 
Pursuant to §0.457(d)(1)(ii) and §0.459 of the Commission’s Rules (47 C.F.R.) and §552 (b)(4) 
of the Freedom of Information Act, Telit Communications S.p.A. hereby request short-term 
confidentiality to avoid premature release of sensitive information prior to marketing or release 
of the product to the public. 
 
For the product stated above, we request that the following information be temporarily withheld 
from public disclose for an initial period of 180 days: 
 

- External photographs 
- Internal photographs 
- Test setup photographs 

 
It is understood that no extensions of the short-term confidentiality may be requested. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
 
By:  _p.a._____________________            Brian Tucker        
    (Signature)   (Print name) 
 
Title:  Global VP, Quality 
On behalf of: Telit Communications S.p.A. 
        (Company Name) 
Telephone: + 1-919-439-7977 
e-mail:  brian.tucker@telit.com 
 


